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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 8:17 AM
To: Troy Mack'
Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: WylJen Current Mailing Address Change!

The mailing address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of setvice vou received from our staff, The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: hitp://survey.dos,state.fl.us/index.aspxPemail=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message--—--

From: Troy Mack [mailto:troy@wyjen.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 12:56 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Wyjen Current Mailing Address Changel

To Whom it May Concern:

This is relative document number P09000081216. Please change the current mailing address of \Vyjen Technologies
Incorporated from: -——

3625 Misty OQak Drive
Melbourne, FL 32901
To:

167 Ridgemont Circle SE
Palm Bay, FL. 32909

I may be contacted at 63(3-740-5106 for any questons.
Thanks,

Troy Mack
CEO




